Housing Authority of the City of
Pittsburgh

Contracting Officer
100 Ross Street

2" Floor Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 456-5248

Fax: (412) 456-5007
www.hacp.org

August 4, 2016
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ADDENDUM NO 4

This addendum issued August 4, 2016 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for
Proposals RFP#200-34-16 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: Will the Authority’s Alcatel 6850E L3 switches serve as the
Customer Edge Router for each site?

A: Yes
Item2: Q: Do you have a current network diagram you can provide?
A Please see Attachment A, HACP WAN Diagram.
Item3: Q Can you identify the current provider?
A Salsgiver, Inc,
Itemd: Q: Can vendors take exception to your standard Professional Services
Contract provided in Attachment A?

Al If submitting alterations to the HACP contract for review and
acceptance by HACP, please submit one original, plus three (3) paper
copies, and an electronic version in MS Word format on a CD. If
submitting your company contract for review and acceptance by HACP,
please submit one original, plus three (3) paper copies, and an electronic
version in MS Word format on CD, If your contract is not included with
your proposal it is assumed that HACP’s contract will be used and is
binding.

Item5: Q: Would the Housing Authority consider extending the due date
from Aug 12 at 10:00 AM to Aug 19 at 10:00 AM?




A: No. Proposals must be received at the HACP Procurement Dept.,
100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219, no later than
August 12,2016 at 10:00 a.m., regardless of the selected delivery
mechanism

Item 6:  The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at August 12,

2016 at 10:00 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite
200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4
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Mr. Kim Detrick Date
Procurement Director/Contracting Officer
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